

FW: OPG OFHP Tech Briefing QA - for review

From: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
To: "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>, "Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)" <kevin.denheijer@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Tretiakov, Ilia (ENERGY)" <ilia.tretiakov@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 01 Feb 2018 13:15:33 -0500
Attachments: QA - OPG OFHP Debt FinancingTech Briefing - AH - 20180125 -ESP (3).docx (63.02 kB)

Let's make a concerted effort to get any edits and outstanding Qs to the ministry by the end of the week. Are you two able to review by the middle of tomorrow? I'll go through them tonight. A bit of a rush because of the potential for transaction close to happen next Thursday while the Minister is in Cabinet.

From: Hendy, Adam (ENERGY)
Sent: February 1, 2018 11:16 AM
To: Berry, James (ENERGY) <James.Berry5@ontario.ca>
Subject: FW: For Concurrent Review - OPG OFHP Tech Briefing QA

From: Hendy, Adam (ENERGY)
Sent: January-31-18 3:55 PM
To: Berry, James (ENERGY); Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Cc: @ENERGY-COMM-Issues_and_MediaRelations; Perkins, Michael (ENERGY); Lyon, Sam (ENERGY); Tretiakov, Ilia (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: For Concurrent Review - OPG OFHP Tech Briefing QA

Hi James,

The Deputy has approved these. They are now ready for your review.

Thanks,
Adam

From: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Sent: January-29-18 12:49 PM
To: Hendy, Adam (ENERGY); Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Cc: @ENERGY-COMM-Issues_and_MediaRelations; Perkins, Michael (ENERGY); Lyon, Sam (ENERGY); Tretiakov, Ilia (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: For Concurrent Review - OPG OFHP Tech Briefing QA

Thanks for the opportunity to have an early look, Adam. As discussed, we'll await DMO approval until diving into these.

From: Hendy, Adam (ENERGY)
Sent: January-29-18 12:18 PM
To: Berry, James (ENERGY); Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)
Cc: @ENERGY-COMM-Issues_and_MediaRelations; Perkins, Michael (ENERGY); Lyon, Sam (ENERGY)
Subject: For Concurrent Review - OPG OFHP Tech Briefing QA

Hi James and Kevin

Attached for review is a QA we have put together for the Minister's use at the upcoming OPG OFHP Technical Briefing on February 9. Most of this QA is simply a refresh/updated version of the QA we used for the October tech briefing on the OAG's special report on the OFHP.

Please note that this QA is also being concurrently reviewed by the DM.

Thanks,
Adam